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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Jpll- West 2nd Street is a two-story brick house with 
its 29 foot front set well backTrom the street, in con­ 
trast to the other houses on the street, whose fronts line 
the sidewalk. The street front has a brick extension of 
later date to the,>east. There is no doubt that the original 
house stood without any wings, facing the Christina Road ' 
on the north and overlooking the Christina River to the 
south. Both north and south walls are laid in good Flemish 
bond wi,th dark~"glazed"headers. A change in the character' 
61^the brickwork 'takes place over the first floor windows for 
eleven courses to the bottom of the belt course, giving 
clear indication of a pent roof which carried across both 
facades. Of further ̂ interest "is 'the panel of brickwork 
between the two windows of -the second floor, where two rows 
of"numerals and letters are built in with dark glazed 
headers. The search to date has not explained in -full the 
THelffiTng of these characters but a date of 171.8 is a strong 
possibility.,; A*,,very bold moulded brick water table extends 
across the 'front a few'courses above the first floor. The 
gable end is 18 feet deep and has been stuccoed. A small 
window is placed hi^h in the gable end. Since the lot 
slopes1 off sharply toward the' south and the river a full 
stone basement is exposed on this side. The plan of the 
first and second floors show two rooms on each floor with 
9. fireplace in each room. These are located in the far 
corners of the rooms, strongly reflecting a Swedish 
influence. The Extern or wood cornice is a simple moulded 
type. 'The window frames are well-proportioned. The first 
floor sash.are",six panes over nine and the second floor 
six panes over six. The doorways have similar jambs and 
heads with narrow transoms over them.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Events, Etc.)

It ls ;.:strongly probable that the Zacharlah Perris TTouse 
Is the oldesTT'surviving dwelling in Wllmington, Although 
the sequence of the numerals and letters laid Into the 
facade in dark glazed headers is perplexing, the most likely 
Interpretation Indicates the date 1718, with the Initials 
OM. The house stands on land owned by John Andrew Stalcop, 
a Swede, in 1671, and sold to Samuel Peterson in 1675« There 
is some confusion in later deed records, as the original 
tract was sold off In smaller acreages; however, one may 
consider the following facts. The house Is very certainly 
of Swedish design, Indicated by the floor plan and place-" 
ment of the corner chimneys. The house was described in 
an advertisement in 171-1-9, so was built before that date. 
There Is only one communicant with the Initials 0. M. In 
the records of Trinity (Old Swedes) Church during the 
appropriate period., Claf Vlar-sson. Jans son was married in 
1713 ~t° Anrilka 1'ossawa and died in 17'';.o. In 1729 there is 
record of purchase of the house bg another party* '."he deeds 
become clear with the purchase of the block of land on 
wh:. oh the house stands hy Daniel barker, In 17^-5* Later 
the same y^ar Barker sold a smalle"* part of the block con­ 
taining the house to Job Jacob, 9. Quaker, Zachari ah Ferrls 
purchased the ,hpu,sc from the late Job ! s son Tn'TTBB^"""""- 
Zacharlah was one of three Ferris brothers who came to 
Wllr-iington from Connecticut in the 1730s and quickly estab­ 
lished themselves as prominent men In Wllmington, As 
Quakers they were much concerned with the affairs of Friends 
in the area, and were closely Involved with William Shipley, 
the Quaker primarily responsible for the development of 
Wilminrvbon. All three brothers ...wore tannerjs, co-owners of 
the large tanyard at Second and Tatnall Streets, near 
Zachariah*s home. Their success in this business encouraged 
others, and the manufacture of leather products remains a 
substantial industry In Wilmington today* The Zachari.ah. 
Ferris House Is the only one remaining of the three houses 
the brothers occupied, Zacharlah 1 s nephew, Benjamin, was 
a well-known historian, author of .Or^gI^aj.^J^ 
L' e-J2^2i§iiSll®. * Zachari ah* s son, John,"*'who grew up "in the 
house, owned a large and. prosperous cabinetmakers shop and
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8. Significance. Statement of Significance

store, was a member of the Friendship Fire Company at the time 
of its establishment in 1775, a first member of the Librarv 
Company, second burgess of Wilmington in 179k, and an organ­ 
izer and director of the present Bank of Delaware. For a 
brief time after Zachariah 1 s death the house was owned, al­ 
though not lived in, by two famous Delawareans, Louis McLane, 
member of Congress, Minister to England, Secretary""^ the  
Treasury and Secretary of State, and Outerbridge Horsey, 
United States Senator from lOlO to l82li ̂ "TOxF^owneF"was 
David Wilson, commander of the Third Company of ¥ilminn>ton 
Artillerists during the War of 1812, a director of ""a fire, 
insurance company and of the Whaling Company in 1833. Later 
occupants of the house have been less remarkable but 
industrious citizens of Wilmington, including a car builder, 
cabj.net maker, butcher, and carpenter.
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